


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

. ]
From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 9:39 AM
To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)
Cc: " Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones

‘ <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)
Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-32) Termination - ROC EME O-25 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME O-25 Site
Unit Letter O, Section 25, T19S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-32) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated January 25, 2013 (received January 28, 2013). The
reports are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC,; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-32) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RICE Operating Company
112 West Taylor » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8784

January 25,2013

Mr. Edward Hansen :
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources -
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
RE: Termination Request
EME O-25 (1R427-32): UL/O Sec. 25, T19S, R36E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2004, ROC initiated work on the former O-25 junction box. The site is located in
UL/O, Sec. 25, T19S, R36E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 20 +/- feet but after encountering red bed clay
while drilling a source soil bore, it was verified there is no groundwater at this site.

To investigate the depth of chloride presence, a soil bore was initiated on January 13,
2004. The boring was advanced to a total depth of 20 ft BGS with soil samples collected
at regular intervals to a depth of 15 ft BGS. The 10 ft sample was taken to a commercial
laboratory for analysis of TPH, resulting in a gasoline range organics (GRO)
concentration of 75.6 mg/kg and a diesel range organics (DRO) concentration of 707
mg/kg. The 15 ft sample was taken to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride
and TPH, resulting in a chloride concentration of 176 mg/kg, a GRO concentration below
detectable limits and a DRO concentration of 21.1 mg/kg. The bore hole from 20 — 10 ft
BGS was plugged with bentonite and the remainder of the bore hole was plugged with
drill cuttings to ground surface. A new, water-tight junction box was previously built
over the same location.




The junction box final report, site location maps, photo documentation, soil bore log and
laboratory analysis are attached.

Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471
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RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
‘ Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION

SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT SECTION | TOWNSHIP[ RANGE | COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
Length Width Depth
EME 0-25 o} 25 198 36E Lea B - 5 3
LAND TYPE: BLM STATE __ X FEE LANDOWNER OTHER
Depth to Groundwater none feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 0
Date Started 1/13/2004 Date Completed 1/13/2004 OCD Witness 'No
Soil Excavated _ soil bore  cubic yards Excavation Length nfa - Width_ - n/a Depth 20 feet
Soil Disposed 0 cubicyards . Offsite Facility n/a Location n/a
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: sample Date 1/13/2004 Sample Depth  Soil Bore 10 & 15 ft
Sample PD GRQ DRO Chloride TPH, BTEX and Chloride laboratory test
Location epm makg mokg mokg resuits completed by using an approved {ab
10 ft 179.0 75.6 707 XXX and testing procedures pursuant to NMOCD
15 ft 26.3 ' <10.0 211 176 guidelines.
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF REMEDIAL ACTION: Since the new junction box was CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS

already built over the old junction box site, a soil bore was initiated to investigate

the vertical extent of impact at the site. Chloride concentrations were found to

be minimal but PID readings indicated the presence of volatile compounds. LOCATION DEPTH @ ppm
Hydrocarbon product was encountered at 14-16 ft BGS. Although, moisture Soil Bore 10 ' 164
was present in the 10-20 ft samples, a water-bearing zone was not encountered. 15 140

At 19 ft, redbed clay was met and the driliing was ceased. 10 and 15 ft samples

were taken to a laboratory for analysis. Because there were no significant

indications of a water;bearing zone during this soil bore, ROC concludes that

there is no groundwater at this location. A bentonite seal was placed in the

bore hole at 10-20 ft and the remainder of the hole was backfilled with cuttings

to the surface. enclosures: photos, lab results, bore log .

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATE 2/3/2004 PRINTED NAME ’ Kristin Farris

SIGNATURE /A/j//_/) Q7é 27 /_7.) TITLE Project Scientist




EME jct. 0-25

New Plumbing 12/18/2003

Delineation Drilling 1/13/2004 New Junction Box (after soil bore) 2/3/2004



BORING LOG

Kristin Farris
RICE Opgerating Company
= AT At I
Logger: Joe Gatts; Mort Bates Client: Well ID:
Driller: Atkins Engineering Associates, Inc. RICE Operating Company
Drilling Method: Hollow Stem Auger Project Name:
Start Date: 1/13/2004 jet. O-25
End Date: 1/13/2004 Location: SB-1
Notest 10=201 silc\:nEzf? V\TI1D9§y§§rQE
Encountered Redbed clay at 19 ft, no groundwater o C':ounty,’ NM
Depth Split- Spoon . Additional
(feet) [chioride | PID Description Lithology Notes
0.0
1.0
2.0
[72]
e
3.0 £
3
4.0 Poorly Graded Sand: =
soft, reddish tan, dry a
5.0 £
2
6.0 3
7.0 %
@
m
8.0
9.0
liche: firm, light tan, d
100 | 164 | 179 Caliche: firm, light tan, dry lab =782.6 ppm TPH |
11.0
12.0
13.0 Clayey Sand with Caliche:
firm, reddish brown, damp
14.0 product on bt
sample iy
15.0 140 : S| lab=176ppmer
26.3 &| 1ab=21.1 ppm TPH
16.0 %
8]
. [
17.0 Clayey Sand: &
firm, reddish brown, moist
18.0
19.0
: Fat Clay:
20.0 stiff, red, moist




ARDI NAL - PHONE (325) 673-7001 + 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603
LABO RATORI ES PHONE (505) 393-2326 - 101 E. MARLAND - HOBES, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: JOE GATTS

122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 99240

FAX TO: (505) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 01/14/04 Sampling Date:
Reporting Date: 01/15/04 Sample Type: SO
Project Number. NOT GIVEN Sample Condition; COOL & INTACT
Project Name: O-25 Sample Received By: BC
Project Location: EME Analyzed By: BC
GRO DRO
(Ce-C10) (>C10-C2s)
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE: 01/14/04 01/14/04
H8360-1 SOIL BORE 10' BGS 75.6 707
Quality Control 773 736
True Value QC 800 800
% Recovery 96.6 92.0
Relative Percent Difference g 6.2 5.0

METHOD: SW-846 8015 M

W~

Date

PLEASE NOTE: Llam'my and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses,
All claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shali be deemed watved uniess made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable
servica. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the parformance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise,
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ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.

2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240
{915) 673-7001 Fax (91 5) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax {505) 393-2476

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Page of

Sompany Name: R\CE ODL( a—h nq wmra ANALYSIS REQUEST
‘rojact Manager' T 2 [_,'_ »{'H’j o P.O. &
«ddress ma A" xmllof . Company: Q\CE
y: Yabbs State: NIY\_Zip: 3240 Attin:
hone# 343-41 TV Fax#: 347. W1 Address:
roject ¥ Project Owner: Clty:
roject Name: 0 -25 State: Zip:
ofect Location: - v\ [ |phone 2
impler Name: . Oqﬁ§ lFax #
OR LR USE OpLY i . MATRIX PRESERV] SAMPLING
o
=
ol 8|
: Sl < "
_ab LD. Sample L.D. A HHERERE CIE I
= 1zl w 3 I g O |y Q
s z 51k ol8 b O g =
S AR EL A I~
. Olalaizl|als|ai{cldlojo] DATE | TIME
NGUOA | Seil Bure jo'bes Joli] | X Al_|zot] e [ X
ENGTE: Thbiiy and Barmges. Cor drafw bty wid cherts Sacknlve rermedy Tor sy chaim ar TasedT: corract o tort, ohmd b lriied 15 the amnsd pard by the cherd 1or Boe Terrm and Go Tador et wil Do cheaped i o scosmis WEvs Sy
b, AR claima anwmmmummwummmdwmmnm wnd recelved by Cardinal sith) 30 deys slter complolion of the epplicsbls 30 deys pani dae at e (atw of 24% per am from the original dete of kveice,
. Inm evert shell Cordinml ba Jubis for ¢ oF ot mvmmwm loss of usa, or foss of profity incusTed by disd, s and wll posts of colections, indhuding stiomay's fses,
o OF MCCResOTR nlofwr-ld-dbhpﬂmdunhuh«-md«blw umwmswwqamm-uumum
lplerRaﬂnquisﬁod Data aﬁhﬁ ons Result; 68 o one #:
40‘—/ : Fax Resulk: KYes T[1No [AddiFax#:
Tlme REMARKS: 7
- &a# 250
AquiSHbd BY: Data: od By: {Lab StaM Fax 4o RICE
Time: /
fivered By: [Clrcle One) é CHEQKEDBY: '
(Initials)
pler UPS - Bus - Other:

1 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes Plsase fax written changes to 505-393-2476.
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@ARN NAL

CARDINAL LAB HOBBS

PHONE (325) 873-7001

- 2111 BEECHWQOD

PAaGE 0Ol

- ABILENE, TX 70803

LABORATORIES

PHONE (505) 393-2326 » 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: KRISTIN FARRIS

122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 99240
FAXTO: (505) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 01/14/04
Reporting Date: 01/15/04
Project Number: NOT GIVEN
Project Name: 0-25

Project Location. EME

Sampling Date: 01/13/04
Sample Type: SOIL
Sample Conditiol: COOL & INTACT
Sample Received By: BC
Analyzed By: BC/AH

GRO DRO .
(Ce-Cr0)  (>C1p-Czs) cr*.
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 01/14/04 01/14/04 01/15/04
H8361-1 SOIL BORE 16' BGS <10,0 21.1 176
Quality Control 773 736 080
True Value QC 800 800 1000
% Recovery 96.6 92.0 98.0
Relative Percent Difference 62 5.0 3.0

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; CI': Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analysis performed on a 1:4 wv aqueous exfract,

Chemist

V1S pw

Date

FLEASE Ng_§3 Lalnhiutv and Damages. Gardinal'y iabllity and client's exclusive remady for any clalm arlsing, whather based In contmct or tort, shpll 8 lirmited 1o the amount paid by dlignt for analyzes, .
Alf clalme, including thoae far nagilgenca and any other cauas whatsaaver shall be deemed walvad uniess made In wiiting and receivad by Cardinal within thirty {30) days after complgtion of tha applicabls
gervica. In no evant shall Catdinal-be lable for Incidanta) or aonssquential damages, including, without imitatian, bualness Imerruptiona, fose of use, or 108 of profits lncurred by client, Its subsidlares,
afiiates or successcrs arfelng out of or refated to the perfonmanas of aervicex hersunder by Cardlnal, myardises of whether zuch clalm is baxed upon any of e abova-stalad reasona of otharwise.
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@ ARD I N]AL ' PHONE (325) 873-7001 - 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603

LABO RATOR‘ES ) PHONE (605) 993-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: JOE GATTS
122 W, TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 99240
: FAX TO: (505) 397-1471
Receiving Date: 01/14/04 Sampling Date: 01/13/04

Reporting Date: 01/15/04 . Sample Type: SOIL
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition; COOL & INTACT
Project Name: 0-25 Sample Received By: BC
Project Location: EME Analyzed By: BC
GRO DRO
(Cs—Cw) (>C10'C2ﬁ)
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID {mga/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE; , 01/14/04 01/14/04
H8380-1 SOIL BORE 10' BGS 75.8 707
Quality Control . 773 736
True Vaiue QC . 800 800
% Recovery . 966 92.0
Relative Percent Difference . 6.2 : 5,0

METHOD: SW-846 8015 M

| /0O~

Date

PLEASBE NOTE: Llabi'llry and Pamages. Cardinal's kadility and cllant's axclusive rstnady for any ¢lgim arising, whathar bassd in contraot or tod, shall bs imited i the amount paid by cllent for analyses.
Al elaims, including thase for negligence and any other cause what shalt be d d waivad unless mads in writing and recaivad by Cardinal within thirty (30) days sitar complstion of the applicabla
somVice. 1n no evant shall Cardinal be liakles for incldentat 6r consaquantial damages, including, withiout limitation, bueinasa interruptions, loss of use, or {oee of profity Inctirred by cliant. ils aubsidiarias,
aHlliatos or SUCCEAAOLE alising aut of of rafated to the parformance of aervices hersunder by Cardinul, regardiass of whether auch clalm Is bagad upon any of the above-statad reagons or otherwizs,




Current Photodocumentation

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME O-25 (1R427-32)
Unit Letter O, Section 25, T19S, R36E

Facing East 1/11/2013

Facing North 1/11/2013



